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February 4, 19P4.

Lieut. Col. ,.:ilfred Bovey, 
McGill University, 
MONTREAL, Que.

Dear Wilfred:-

Blease excuse ne for not having answered 
uo : ore your letter of thg> 15th January with refer­
ence to the Trade Export. I intended to attend to 
°Bis master at once, "but unfortunately the letter 
was mislaid and I have only this morning 
it. came across

I have ascertained from Professor Jackson 
of the Department of Economics that the Registration 
in unis course,which lasted two weeks and lias iust 
been completed, was 54.

xeBl Quentin that I am having some diffi­
culty in arranging the new mortgage but hope to have 
something definite within the next day

With love to all the family, I remain

Yours truly,

or so.

tt>. 4.

-
1TW.S ■
a
3

8®11
N

sS5
■Of:

|
ii
I

I
ifir

àïr'MiM


